

City and County of San Francisco YOUTH COMMISSION Civic Engagement and Education Committee

MINUTES

Monday, December 11, 2023 6:00 pm

IN-PERSON MEETING
City Hall, Room 270
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place,
San Francisco, CA 94102

IN-PERSON MEETING with REMOTE ACCESS via Webex

Members: Valentina Alioto-Pier (Mayoral, Chair), Isabella T. Perez (Mayoral, Vice Chair), Ewan Barker Plummer (Mayoral, Member), Joselyn Marroquin (Mayoral, Member).

Present: Valentina Alioto-Pier, Ewan Barker Plummer, Joselyn Marroquin, Isabella T. Perez

Absent: None.

Tardy: None.

The San Francisco Youth Commission's Civic Engagement and Education Committee met in-person with remote access for public comment, on December 11, 2023, with Chair Alioto-Pier presiding.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call for Attendance

Chair Alioto-Pier called the meeting to order at 6:13 pm.

On the call of the roll:

Roll Call Attendance: 4 present, 0 absent.

Ewan Barker Plummer present Joselyn Marroquin present



Isabella T. Perez present Valentina Alioto-Pier present

A quorum of the Civic Engagement and Education Committee was present.

2. Communications

Joy Zhan, SFYC Youth Development Specialist, shared communications and meeting announcements with the Civic Engagement and Education Committee.

3. Approval of Agenda (Action Item)

No discussion, and no public comment.

Commissioner Barker Plummer, seconded by Vice Chair Perez, motioned to approve the December 11, 2023 Civic Engagement and Education Committee meeting agenda. The motion carried by a voice vote:

Voice vote: 4 ayes

Valentina Alioto-Pier aye Ewan Barker Plummer aye Joselyn Marroquin aye Isabella T. Perez aye

Action: Agenda Approved.

4. Approval of Minutes (Action Item)

a. November 27, 2023 (Packet Materials)

No discussion. No public comment.

Commissioner Perez, seconded by Commissioner Marroquin, motioned to approve the November 27, 2023 Civic Engagement and Education Committee meeting minutes. The motion carried by a voice vote:

Voice vote: 4 ayes

Valentina Alioto-Pier aye Ewan Barker Plummer aye Joselyn Marroquin aye



Isabella T. Perez aye

Action: Minutes Approved.

5. Public Comment on matters not on Today's Agenda (2 minutes per comment)

No public comment.

6. Icebreaker

The Committee goes through the icebreaker.

7. Presentation: Summerbridge Program

Commissioner Barker Plummer moved to table item 7, Vice Chair Perez seconds the motion. No discussion and no public comment. The motion carried by a voice vote:

Voice vote: 4 ayes

Valentina Alioto-Pier aye Ewan Barker Plummer aye Joselyn Marroquin aye Isabella T. Perez aye

Action: Motion is approved.

8. Committee Business (discussion and action item)

a. Review Talking Points

Commissioner Barker Plummer reviews the talking points of cold cognition and science. Vice Chair Perez reviews the talking point of the easy access to resources. Commissioner Fong joins the meeting and asks questions to the Committee. Commissioner Marroquin reviews the talking points of voting habits and starting early.

b. Budget and Policy Priorities

Vice Chair Perez suggests less adjectives so that the BPP isn't an emotional statement. Commissioner Marroquin agrees with Vice Chair Perez. Commissioner Barker Plummer thinks that there's a flow issue between each point and needs to vote.

Other BPPs other than Vote16 suggested are:



- School Safety (Barker Plummer)
- Sexual Assault and Harassment (Perez) does this fall under school safety?
- Preregistration and Voter Education (Alioto-Perez)
- YouthVote Program
- Mental Health?
- Education?
- Type of curriculums in schools, especially LGBTQ+ Task Force
- Voter education into curriculum
- c. Goals for the end of 2023

Commissioners go over the resolution drafts and provide feedback. Chair Alioto-Pier urges Commissioners to practice talking points over break.

9. CEEC-related Updates, Check-In, and Announcements

Commissioners will be presenting the CCDC Youth Campaign Advocacy Academy.

10. Adjournment

There being no further business on the agenda, the Civic Engagement and Education Committee adjourned at 7:24 pm.